UNITED STATES

NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555-0001

April 1, 2019
SECRETARY
IN RESPONSE, PLEASE
REFER TO: M190320
MEMORANDUM TO: Margaret M. Doane
Executive Director for Operationi - 5

FROM: Annette Vietti-Cook, Secretar{ mer —— \",é:f/
SUBJECT: STAFF REQUIREMENTS — MEETING WITH THE

ORGANIZATION OF AGREEMENT STATES AND THE
CONFERENCE OF RADIATION CONTROL PROGRAM
DIRECTORS, 10:00 A.M., WEDNESDAY, MARCH 20, 2019,
COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE ROOM, ONE WHITE FLINT
NORTH, ROCKVILLE, MARYLAND (OPEN TO PUBLIC
ATTENDANCE)

The Commission was briefed by representatives of the Organization of Agreement States on the
results of the Office of the Inspector General audit of the National Materials Program, their
perspectives on financial assurance, and the Integrated Materials Performance Evaluation
Program and by a representative of the Conference of Radiation Control Program Directors on
their on-going activities, accomplishments, and vision for the next year.

There were no requirements identified for staff action.
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